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From: Stobart, John (NE) 
Sent: 24 March 2017 12:19
To: Nicola Laszlo
Subject: RE: Bourton Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Consultation

Thank you for consulting Natural England on the Bourton Neighbourhood Plan.  
 
I can confirm Natural England has no further comment on the proposals. 
 
Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 
 
John Stobart 
Planning and Conservation Lead Advisor 
Natural England 

 
 
Please note that my working days are now Monday to Thursday 
 

 
 
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and 
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations. 
 
Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard 
 

From: Nicola Laszlo   
Sent: 20 February 2017 18:24 
To:  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Cc:  
Subject: Bourton Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Consultation 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Please find attached a letter advising of the receipt for examination of the above 
neighbourhood plan, including details of the consultation. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Nicola 
  
Nicola Laszlo BA (Hons), MPlan, MRTPI  
Senior Planning Policy Officer  
Dorset Councils Partnership    
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North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough 
Council 
Email:   
Direct line:  
  
www.dorsetforyou.com/contactus  
twitter.com/dorsetforyou 
facebook.com/dorsetforyou 
  

 
 
Disclaimer  
 
This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or other sensitive 
information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) 
you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard the content of 
the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation.  

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If 
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you 
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been 
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once 
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to 
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 




